
                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2015   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 4, 2015 7:00 PM 
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CALIFORNIA 92252 

AGENDA 
 

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
This public comment portion of this agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Board of 
Directors on items not listed on the agenda that are of interest to the public at large and are within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of this Board.  The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from taking action on matters 
discussed that are not on the agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not 
respond to public comments at this time.  Comments that concern individual customer accounts are welcome, 
however we encourage doing so only after other administrative avenues for redress have been fully exhausted.  
In all cases, your concerns will be referred to the General Manager for review and a timely response.  
 
Comments are to be limited to three minutes per speaker and shall not exceed a total of 20 minutes.  All 
comments are to be directed to the Board of Directors and shall not consist of any personal attacks.  Members 
of the public are expected to maintain a professional, courteous decorum during their comments.  Public input 
may be offered on an agenda item when the item comes up for discussion and/or action.  Members of the 
public who wish to speak shall proceed to the podium when called by the President of the Board.  Please state 
your name and community of residence for the record. 
 

 
 
 
Pg. 1-3 
 
Pg. 4-11 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will 
be adopted in total by one action of the Board of Directors unless any Board Member or any 
individual or organization interested in one or more consent calendar items wishes to be heard. 

A. Approve Draft Minutes of the January 21, 2015 Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 

B. Check Audit Report for December 2014 

 7. ROLE AND FUNCTION OF THE BOARD 
Recommend that the Board receive presentation from Redwine & Sherrill 
 

 8. WILL SERVE LETTER POLICY REVIEW 
Recommend the the Board Receive Presentation from General  Counsel. 

PO Box 675 • 61750 Chollita Road • Joshua Tree CA  92252 
Phone (760) 366-8438 • Fax (760) 366-9528 • www.jbwd.com 

An Equal Opportunity Provider 

http://www.jbwd.com/


                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 4, 2015   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Pg. 12-13 9. REVIEW OF STANDING AND AD HOC COMMITTEES 

Recommend that the Board discuss existing committees and revise committee structure as 
appropriate. 
 

 10. STANDING: 
A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Director  Luckman and President Fuller:   

Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant to report. 
B. FINANCE COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Director Johnson 

 

 11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the Board’s 
jurisdiction that are not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone.  The Board may 
not discuss at length or take action on items not on the agenda. 
 

 12. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT  
 

 13. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 

 14. FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 
• MWA Technical Advisory Committee - February 05, 2015  
• MWA  Board of Directors Meeting – February 12, 2015 

  
 15. INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 

 
 16. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 

 
 17. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
 18. CLOSED SESSION -  CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT'S REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

 At this time, the Board will go into closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 to 
consult with the District's designated Negotiator (Curt Sauer, General Manager) regarding the 
terms and conditions concerning the potential acquisition of the following real property: 

    Assessor Parcel No. 060638107 -   (Scott E. McKone, Owner) 
    Assessor Parcel No. 060621210 -   (Corkett Living Trust, Owner) 
    Assessor Parcel No. 060621209  -  (Robert Ellis, Owner) 
 

 19. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 
General Counsel will provide an oral report on tonight's Closed Session. 
 

 20. ADJOURNMENT 

 
INFORMATION 
 
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water 
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 
 
This meeting is scheduled to be broadcast on Time Warner Cable Channel 10 on February 11 at 7:00 pm and February 18 at 7:00 pm.   
DVD recordings of Joshua Basin Water District Board meetings are available at the District office and at the Joshua Tree Library 



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING JANUARY 21, 2015    Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

January 21, 2015 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Victoria Fuller 
Bob Johnson 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Rebecca Unger 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Curt Sauer, General Manager 
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
David O’Leary, USGS 
 

GUESTS 5 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
MSC Luckman/Johnson 5/0 to approve the agenda for the January 21, 2015 meeting.  
  Fuller  Aye  
  Johnson Aye 
  Luckman Aye  
  Reynolds Aye  
  Unger   Aye  
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 None 

 
6.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
MSC Luckman/Johnson, 5/0 to approve Draft Minutes of the December 17, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of 
 Director and Check Audit Report for October 2014 and November 2014. 
 Fuller  Aye  
 Johnson Aye 
 Luckman Aye  
 Reynolds Aye  
 Unger   Aye 
 
7.  USGS UPDATE ON MONITORING AT RECHARGE SITE 
David O’Leary, USGS gave presentation. 
  

  



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING JANUARY 21, 2015    Page 2 of 3 
 

 

8. RECHARGE WATER AVAILABILITY AND FUNDING OPTIONS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2015 AND 2016 
MSC Luckman/Johnson 5/0 to direct General Manager to purchase water for recharge as directed by the Board.  
 Fuller  Aye  
 Johnson Aye 
 Luckman Aye  
 Reynolds Aye  
 Unger   Aye 
 
9.   APPROVE CONTRACT WITH PAYMENTUS CORPORATION FOR CREDIT CARD PROCESSING, SAVING 
THE DISTRICT APPROXIMATELY $16,000 PER YEAR 
MSC Unger/Luckman 5/0 to approve contract for Paymentus Corporation for credit card processing saving the District 
$16,000 per year. 
        Fuller  Aye  
 Johnson Aye 
 Luckman Aye  
 Reynolds Aye  
 Unger   Aye   
                                    

 

10.  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
MSC Johnson/Luckman 4/1 to direct the General Manager to complete a Capital Improvement Plan at a cost not to exceed 
$40,000. 

 Fuller  Aye  
 Johnson Aye 
 Luckman Aye  
 Reynolds No 

 Unger   Aye 
 
11. FIRST QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT 
Assistant General Manager/Controller Greer presented the First Quarter Finance Report.   
The Board accepted the First Quarter Finance Report. 
 

12. STANDING COMMITTEES 
A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Kathleen Radnich gave report.  January 30th will be a 

meeting with the Docents to prepare for the big meeting in March 29th event.  The next meeting for the 
Regular Public Information Committee will be February 4, 2015.  It has been the officially first 
Wednesday of the month at 9:30 am.   

B. FINANCE COMMITTEE: Director Johnson reported on the Finance Committee Meeting. 
  

13. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 

14. DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT  
General Counsel Granito spoke about Rate Structures. 
 

 
 

15. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
GM Sauer passed out the document with current Standing and Ad Hoc Advisory Committees.  GM suggested that the 
Standing Committees be reviewed and updated and to discuss at next Board meeting.  Also GM suggested that the 
President and the GM get together with input from various Board members on what committees make sense and what the 
focus and scope are for committees.   



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING JANUARY 21, 2015    Page 3 of 3 
 

 

GM Sauer discussed and went over Well 14 Rehab Bid Package and meeting with Dudek.  It has been sent it to four 
different companies requesting that they bid on the Rehab.  Our schedule is such that we would open bids the week before 
the February 18, 2015 Board Meeting and come to Board on February 18 for approval to spend money to rehab the 
project.  The budget is $80,000.  It might be more than that.  We would start on this project on about March 1, 2015 and 
estimate that it take about 30 days.  That gets us to April 1.   April 15 is actually the completion date. 
 
GM Sauer gave the Distribution Report for January.    
 
GM talked about Administrative activities and the testing a new version for Paychex for time entry.  We’re already 
working with Incode for upgrade Version 10 migration.  Information for the increasing Water Rate increases has been 
updated on website and newsletter.  Water Rates increases are effective February 1, 2015. 
 
The District has received the first installment of our CDPH Recharge Project Grant.   The check in the mount of 1.43 
million dollars.  The total amount is 3.2 million.   
 
We also received $97,000 from DWR for the Recharge Project Grant. 
 
16. FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 
The Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors on January 22, 2015 will be attended by Director Unger.  They are going to 
have a Workshop at the beginning of the meeting on Water Rates. 

 
17. INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 

Vice President Luckman attended LAFCO Meeting.   
Director Unger attended District Tour of the facilities. 
Director Johnson attended Finance Committee Meeting.  Gave thanks to Anne Roman and Susan Greer. 
President Fuller attended Public Information Committee, Finance Committee Meeting and District Tour. 
 

18. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
None. 
 
19.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

• Talking about Committees. 
• Presentation from Redwine and Sherrill of Role and Function of The Board. 
• Director Unger would like a Will Serve letter review. 

 
20. ADJOURNMENT  
MSC Luckman/Johnson 5/0 to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of January 21, 2015 
.  Fuller Aye  
  Johnson Aye 
  Luckman Aye  
  Reynolds Aye  
  Unger  Aye 
 
 Respectfully submitted:  

 
 
_________________________________ 
Curt Sauer, General Manager and Board Secretary 

 
























